

1-
Dear Mr. Smith,

RECEIVED

DOCKET NUMBER **50-289**
PROD. & UTIL. FAC.

'81 FEB -6 P3:28

Since made recently - that the NRC
staff has recommended that Unit #
should be allowed to go online at
5 percent power level because there
may be brownouts. I see this as
blackmail.

It's unthinkable to me to even
consider the starting of Unit # at all.

The NRC staff stated that there
should be a hearing. Now they are
saying something else! The hearing
must be completed before this
decision is made.

Please Mr. Smith do what you
can to see that all the intervenors
are heard before Unit # is allowed
to start at all.

Let the people have their say!

Sincerely,

James Gust

John L. Brown

William L. Brown

DSO'S
S 1/0

17557



8102120022

H